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June 5, 2012

Ms. Marlene H. Dortch, Secretary
Federal Communications Commission

FCC Headquarters
445 12" Street, S.W.
Washington, D.C. 20554

Re: Surrender of Station License:

WDRG-LP, Lynchburg, Virginia (FCC Facility ID No. 51893)

Dear Madam Secretary:

Telephone:
(540) 459-7646
Facsimile;
(540) 459-7656

JCT e-mail:
fccman3@shentel.net

On behalf of Paul Passink, the licensee of LPTV Station WDRG-LP, Lynchburg,
Virginia (the “Station”), and pursuant to the requirements under Section 73.1750 of the
Commission Rules, this is to advise the Staff that the licensee does hereby surrender his
Station License to this facility. Attached hereto is a copy of the Station License Renewal
which is being surrendered.

If you have any questions matter, please feel free to contact this office.

cc: Hossein Hashemzadeh, Video Division (Via E-Mail Only)
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LICENSE RENEWAL AUTHORIZATION

THIS IS TO NOTIFY YOU THAT YOUR APPLICATION
FOR RENEWAL OF LICENSE, BRTVL-20040518AAC,
WAS GRANTED ON 08/26/2004 FOR A TERM
EXPIRING ON 10/01/2012.

THIS IS YOUR LICENSE RENEWAL AUTHORIZATION
FOR STATION WDRG-LP CHANNEL: 2.

FACILITY ID: 51893

LOCATION: LYNCHBURG, VA

THIS CARD MUST BE POSTED WITH THE STATION'S

LICENSE CERTIFICATE AND ANY SUBSEQUENT
MODIFICATIONS.

PAUL H. PASSINK
P.0. BOX 217
STERLING, VA
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